
 

Finding and Applying  
For Federal Government Jobs 

 
 

Tip:  Although almost every federal government job is listed on the USA Jobs 
website, there is always a contact person listed so that you can follow up via 
phone or email for networking purposes.  

 
 

 The federal government is the largest employer in the United States, with an 

average of over 30,000 jobs listed daily.  

 Approximately 88% of all federal employees work outside of the Washington, DC 

area.   

 Positions are available for every academic major at the Bachelor’s, Master’s and 

Doctoral levels.   

 Students with a Bachelor’s degree will generally be considered at the GS-5 level 

(GS-7 with superior academic achievement) and those with a Master’s degree 

will be considered for GS-9 positions.   

 

USA Jobs - The official website for the federal government  
http://www.usajobs.gov 

 Search for jobs by location, job category, and agency.  

 Create and store up to five different resumes. 

 Elect to have your resume searchable. 

 Build a Job Search Agent so that you will automatically receive email 
notification for new job postings that match your qualifications and 
interests. 

 Be diligent!  The process of finding a job requires diligence and 
persistence. 

 
USA Jobs - Student and entry-level federal jobs  
http://www.usajobs.gov/studentjobs 

 There is a link to Federal Jobs by College Major. 

 STEP and SCEP programs offer jobs to currently enrolled students. 

 The Federal Career Intern positions are two-year full time training 
programs for college graduates leading to permanent placement within an 
agency after successful completion. 

 
Making the Difference  
http://www.makingthedifference.org 
 

Projected hiring needs in the federal government  
http://www.wherethejobsare.org 
 
 
 

http://www.usajobs.gov/
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http://www.wherethejobsare.org/


 

Be sure to make an appointment with 
one of the professional staff in Career 
Services to answer any questions you 
may have or to critique your federal 

resume.   
hireut@ut.edu ● 813.253.6236 

Riverside 116 

 

 
The Best Places to Work  
http://bestplacestowork.org   

 The “Best Places to Work” rankings are the most comprehensive and 
authoritative rating and analysis of employee satisfaction and commitment 
in the federal government.  

 You can search by agency and compare up to three agencies at a time. 
 
The Partnership for Public Service 
http://www.ourpublicservice.org/OPS/programs/calltoserve  

 The Call to Serve initiative is a joint effort of the Partnership for Public 
Service and the US Office of Personnel Management to educate a new 
generation about the importance of a strong civil service and to provide 
students with information about federal jobs. 

 The University of Tampa is a designated “Call to Serve” school. 
 
The U.S. Government's Official Web Portal 
http://www.usa.gov  

 On the right hand side, there is an alphabetical list of ALL government 
agencies. 

 There are also links to state, local, and tribal government websites. 
  
Selected agency websites: 
 www.usaid.gov   US Agency for International Development 
 www.cia.gov    Central Intelligence Agency 
 www.fbijobs.gov   Federal Bureau of Investigation 
 www.dia.mil    Defense Intelligence Agency 
 www.federalreserve.gov  Federal Reserve System, Board of Governors 
 www.gao.gov   Government Accountability Office 
 www.jobs.irs.gov   Internal Revenue Service 
 www.nsa.gov    National Security Agency 
 www.tva.gov    Tennessee Valley Authority 
 www.state.gov   US Department of State 
 www.nrc.gov    US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 www.usps.com/employment US Postal Service 
 www.uscourts.gov   US Federal Courts 
 www.loc.gov    Library of Congress Employment Office 
 www.house.gov   US House of Representatives 
 www.senate.gov   US Senate 
 
 

 

 

mailto:hireut@ut.edu
http://bestplacestowork.org/
http://www.ourpublicservice.org/OPS/programs/calltoserve
http://www.usa.gov/
http://www.usaid.gov/
http://www.cia.gov/
http://www.fbijobs.gov/
http://www.dia.mil/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/
http://www.gao.gov/
http://www.jobs.irs.gov/
http://www.nsa.gov/
http://www.tva.gov/
http://www.state.gov/
http://www.nrc.gov/
http://www.usps.com/employment
http://www.uscourts.gov/
http://www.loc.gov/
http://www.house.gov/
http://www.senate.gov/

